

Gianluca Pegolo 08/04/1999

FOOTWEAR DESIGNER

contacts

+39 345 0030545

gianlucapegolo@gmail.com

www.gianluca-pegolo.com



programs

Autocad Inventor Keyshot Adobe suite Al softwares Augmented reality

lenguages

italian (C2) english (C1) spanish (B1)

interests

furniture automotive fashion watches sneakers

curriculum vitae

I'm a **footwear and product designer** with a global vision. In my process I like to develop both the creative and industrial side of a product thanks to a deep passion for artisanal craft and industrial processes.

On a constant research to create something truly unique that will elevate and distinguish your brand compared to your competitors.

I will follow you from the idea generation phase to the final techpacks.

experiences

Footwear and product designer, freelance, february 2024 - now Continuing to work for my current clients and expanding to new ones.

New Guards Group, full time, february 2023 - february 2024

Reebok LTD and Reebok fashion collaborations with Hed Mayner, Botter, Kanghyuk and Machine-A.

Research, concept/ideas development and quick prototyping. Working together with the internal team and our collaborators.

Puntoquindici srl, part time, september 2021 - september 2023 for My AR Studio: content creation, social media management and universities relationships. Founder and professor in the course "AR and Metaverse"

Centro Tecnològico do Calcado de Portugal, october 2021
SciLed project, Erasmus+ program in collaboration with Vibram, creating the One string concept

Ideagroup srl, june 2020 - september 2020Developing the Brave shower range for Disenia

see full experiences list on Linkedin.com

education

Politecnico di Milano, 2021 - 2023 Master in Design & Engineering

Politecnico di Milano, 2018 - 2021 Bachelor in Product Design

ITST J. F. Kennedy, 2013 - 2018 Appraiser in mechanics and electronics

contests & courses

25[^] Targa Rodolfo Bonetto, Milan, IT

Young talents award in partnership with ADI, "2" with "PastaGo"

Timberland Construct 10061, New York, Online

International footwear design contest, winners with "Eroded 6 inch boot"

Klaveness, Oslo, NO

International footwear design contest, winner "GP999 concept"

Studio, New York, Online

Course "Filmmaking & Storytelling With Casey Neistat"

Autorizzo il trattamento dei miei dati personali presenti nel CV ai sensi dell'art.13 del Decreto Legislativo 30.06.2003 n.196 "Codice in materia di protezione dei dati personali" e dell'art.13 del GDPR (Regolamento UE 2016/79)

Milano, / / firma _____